

Kristel Rickers

From: Xerox Manager <xerox@xmission.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 10:43 AM
To: 'Kristel Rickers'; brandti@redmanvan.com; 'Dave Salt'; 'sue hills'
Subject: service failure - Josh Chavez

On orders 070189066, 020189071, 130189066 which was 2 deliveries and 1 removal order, Josh and Dora were the driver/helper and they were not recapped. I had to ask for the paperwork the next morning. Also the paperwork was not filled out correctly. No notes as to what happened on this job. Serial numbers were not verified that they were checked off.

Monica Andersen
Redman Van & Storage
801.972.4420 ext 316

